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Honorable Delbert Latta
House of Representatives

Dear Mr., Qtus

This 1s in respoase te your latter of Jsnuary 22, 1971, which enclosed
twe latters from Miss Sandra L. Zenser expressing concern about the
Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station sear Oak Harbor, Ohie. . o

suped Frg s Sl 3 2 Boopohes snd Cthe Llpitel s Xy
In response to & number of inguiries, we have prepared the enclosed
rummary which describes the proceedings concerniag the licensing eof
the Davis-Pesse plant. In eddition, Miss Zanser may be ‘nterested
in the enclosed Detailed Statement om the Emvironmental Consideratiomns
prepared by AEC's Division of Reactor Licensiag.

.. -~

Miss Zanser seams to be concerned especially that the operatiom of the
plant may cause an increase in childhood cancer duwe to the exposurss
to pregnant women of 1-1/2 rems of radiation, Experience with plants
similar to Davis-Besse indicates that'mo persen livisg near the site
boundary of the Davis-Besse nuclear power plant will incur -en expesure
sayvhare near 1-1/2 rems of radistion. The inecresse in radiatiom
exposules ‘to persons living at the plart boundary as s result of
wadicactivity in effluents from the Davii-Besse plant are
ba lass tham 0,001 rem (1 willirem) per year, or apprexi-
mately 1/100 of the radiation exposure the sverage person in the United
Stetes veceives from sstursl backgrowmd yediation.
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license for the plant., Miss Ienser may be rveferring to am operatisg
malfunction ot the Fermi plant which occurred in Octcber 1966, aad
resulted in the plant baiag shut down for almost four years. As a result
of a blackage of coslmt flow, twe fuel elements overheated and pertially
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Houorable Delbert Latta .

coolant. Some of this redioactivity leaked from the primary system iate
the containment building snd & small fraction of the gaseous activity

""" thus released escaped to the atmosphere. No messurable offsite radiatiocn
was detected.

1f we can be of sny further sssistance, please let me know.

Sanis s i eiberr Latte
. . - Sincerely,
LR L A VAT EEROT AL LTCe

s M. Laiie (Siguey; 4, L. Pricg’

is B s cuenerns %6 yow datoer of Jerwery 22, 1071, W
S itiner Mon les Sewefes L o + Barold L, Price ... . = =

MM C#tipr bass tonioe o« Director ef Regulatiom
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Honorsble Delbert Latta ' /
House of Representatives /

Dear Mr. Latta:

This 1s in responsc to your letter of Jenuary 22, 1971, which énclosed

twe le*:ars from Miss Sandra L. Zenser expressing concern sbbut the

Davis-Becce Nuclear Power Station near Osk Harbor, Ohie. .
In vesponse to a mumber of inquiries, we have prepared the enclosed
sumnary which describes &o.:rou‘dhp concerning the licensing of

. the Davis-Besse plant. Ia addition, Miss Zenser may be interested

‘ ia the enclosed Detailed Statiment on the Envirommental Considerstions
prepared by AXC's Division of Reactor Licensing.

Miss Zsuser seems to be con especially that the operationm of tl..

nt“miy cause an incresse in childhood due to the exposures

pregaant women of 1-1/2 rems radistion. Experience with plants
person liviag near the site

te Davis-Besss icdicates t
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Honorable Delbert Lattas -2~

No wnusual or unplanned stack releases have occurred at the Enrico Fermi
Unit 1 nuclear power plant during the last two years.

no shaermed release of radicactive gases to ' J ,
«Mﬂupfm ite s 2 1t of the | .

-}hu. tion. = o

.‘ -
Marold L. Price 4;”/ | -
Director of Regulatiom / Wy ANV .

Enclosures:
1. Susmary
2. Letr fm Mise Zenser
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UNITED STATES
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 2054°

Docket No. 50-346

Honorable Delbert Latta
House of Representatives

Dear Mr. Latta:

This is in response to your letter of January 22, 1971, which enclosed

two letters from Miss Sandra L. Zenser erpres' ing concern about the
Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station near Oak Haroor, Ohio.

In response to a number of inquiries, we have prepared the enclosed
summary which describes the proceedings concerning the licensing of
the Davis-Besse plant. In additicn, Miss Zenser may be interested

in the enclosed Detailed Statement on the Environmental Considerations
prepared by AEC's Division of Reactor Licensing.

Miss Zenser seems to be concerned especially that the operation of the
plant may cause an increase in childhood cancer due to the exposures
to pregnant women of 1-1/2 rems of radiation. Experience with plants
similar to Davis-Besse indicates that no person living near the site
boundary of the Davis-Besse nuclear power plant will incur an exposure
anywhere near 1-1/2 rems of radiation. The increase in radiation
exposures to persons living at the plant boundary as a result of
releases of radiocactivity in effluents from the Davis-Besse plant are
expected to be less than 0.001 rem (1 millirem) per year, or approxi-
mately 1/100 of t! : radiation exposure the average person in the United
States receives from natural background radiationm. This amount of

the Davis-Besse nuclear powex plant is krypton 85.
ain in quantities that are of any

significance
that a person
the radiation expodyre to the individ 1 would be less tha
of a millirem. This\exposure is totall mportant when it
to the radiation exposidge of about 100 mi N rems per year that
in the United States ncﬂ:ru from natural background radiation.



Honorable Delbert Latta -2 -

No unusual or unplanned stack releases have occurred at the Enrico Fermi
Unit 1 nuclear power plant during the last two years. During 1969 no
gases were released. During 1970 radioactive gaseous releases were less
than 102 of those permitted by the technical specifications of the AEC
license for the plant. Xiss Zenser may be referring to an operating
malfunction at the Fermi plant which occurred in October 1966, and
resulted in the plant being shut down for almost four years. As a result
of a blockage of coolant flow, two fuel elements overheated and partially
melted, which resulted in the release of radioactivity to the sodium
coolant. Some of this radioactivity leaked from the primary system into
the containment building and a small fraction of the gaseous activity

. us released esceped to the atmosphere. No measurable offsite radiation
was detected.

If we can be of any further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Harold L. Price
Director of Regulation

énclosures:
1. Summary
2. Detailed Statement
3. Ltr fm Miss Zenser



